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Overview of questions and answers for 

	Questions
	Answers
	Date

	- In order to proof our previous experience, we intend to provide a list with relevant projects from the past 3 years followed by a reference for each of the projects. Please confirm that the approach is acceptable.
	Yes this approach is acceptable.



	11-01-2018

	- The Terms and conditions indicate that tenderers must give statements regarding the services. Is it necessary to include a signed document by an authorised representative of our company?

	No need but the answer from the tenderer engages the tenderer and tenderer is responsible to deliver truthworthy information.

	11-01-2018

	Could you please provide a detailed list of the statements to be included within the proposal?
	Please write as part of your answer (covering item 2 in section 14):
Tenderer has no reservation against framework agreement,
Tenderer has no reservation against requirements set out in Appendix 1, section 4 Requirement 3 (consultant categories)
Tenderer has no reservation against Appendix 3
Tenderer has no reservation against Appendix 4

IF Tenderer has reservation against any other part of tender, please add the reservations in your answer.

Note that As stated, in section 6, reservation against framework agreement, Appendix 1, section 4 Requirement 3 (consultant categories), Appendix 3 or Appendix 4, “the offer is deemed to be unconditional”

	11-01-2018

	We understand that it is necessary to fill out (items 01 and 38) and submit three copies (Page 18/18 of the Framework Agreement) of the framework agreement. Please confirm if our understanding is correct.
	We confirm you shall fill section 1 and 38 and we also confirm the need of 3 copies.
	11-01-2018

	Could you provide further details related to the information expected under categories?
- Methods and tools
- Motivated and specific statement of the… of the framework agreement
	Methods and tools: everything that could be considered as useful is regards to the TTSV testing (for preparation, execution, analysis, debugging) : test lab, sniffer, camcorder, JRU, requirements and or defect management tool as DOORS, RQM, …

Motivated and specific statement: this part is more qualitative. We would like to evaluate soft skills and level of motivation. This could be linked to sec 5, 15 and 17 of the framework agreement. Sec 5 of the framework agreement refer to App1 and it is important (according to req 2 of the App1) that the person from Tenderer working in BDK office can easily integrate himself/herself in BDK team and working environment.  
	11-01-2018
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